
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  

Phone (802) 229-0553 
Bryan Olkowski 
Superintendent 

Fax (802) 229-2761 

WCUUSD Policy Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

9.29.20 4:30-6:30 pm 

Via Video Conference* 

https://tinyurl.com/y3q6pjl4 

Meeting ID: 957 5391 7285 

Password:  323254 

Dial by Your Location 1-929-205-6099 

1. Call to Order

2. Approve Minutes of 6.23.20 – pg. 2

3. Review Existing Policies

3.1. Section C – Students

3.1.1. C7 – Student Attendance – pg.  7
3.2. Follow up from July 15 Board Meeting – pg. 8 

3.3. School Closure 

3.4. School Choice – pg. 25  

3.5. Title IX – pg. 28

4. Future Agenda Items

5. Adjourn

*Open Meeting Law temporary changes as of 3/30/20:

Boards are not required to designate a physical meeting location. Board members and staff are not 

required to be present at a designated meeting location. 

Our building will not be open for meetings. All are welcome to attend virtually. 

Berlin 
East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32

1

https://tinyurl.com/y3q6pjl4


 

1 

 
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

 
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 
 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  Debra Taylor, Ph.D. 
Phone (802) 229-0553 Interim Superintendent           
Fax (802) 229-2761          
         
  

 
WCUUSD Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes Unapproved 
6.23.20 4:30-6:30 pm 

 
Via Video Conference* 

 
Present:  Debra Taylor, Jody Emerson, Chris McVeigh, Marylynne Strachan, Jaiel Pulskamp, 
Dorothy Naylor, Townes DeGroot 
 

1. Call to Order:  Chris McVeigh called the meeting to order at 4:45. 
 

2. Approve Minutes of 6.16.20 (this was put off until the next meeting) 
 

3. Review Existing Policies 
The committee agreed that pronouns need to be edited in the policies; this is assumed in 
all of the conversations about edits. 
 

3.1 Section C – Students 
 3.1.1 Current (C9, C20/C45, C46, C49):   
C20:  Jody Emerson had made a change to this policy, regarding less than ten day 
suspensions, as had been suggested by Chris McVeigh.  The committee is ready for 
this to go to the WCUUSD Board for approval. 
Marylynne Strachan moved to approve Policy C20 for first reading at the 
WCUUSD Board level.  Seconded by Jaiel Pulskamp, this motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
C45:  Bus Discipline:  The committee is ready for this to go to the WCUUSD Board for 
approval. 
Marylynne Strachan moved to approve Policy C45 for first reading at the 
WCUUSD Board level.  Seconded by Jaiel Pulskamp, this motion carried 
unanimously. 
C46:  Interrogation:  The committee would like to bring this policy to the WCUUSD 
Board to discuss, especially the issue of videoing, or recording.  Townes DeGroot 

2



 

2 

indicated that as a student he would like his right to record, to be known.  The 
committee had also wanted to get counsel from Scott Cameron. 
Marylynne Strachan moved to bring Policy C46 to the WCUUSD Board, for their 
consideration of the language around a student’s right to record an 
interrogation session.  Seconded by Jaiel Pulskamp, this motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
C49:  Kindergarten Entrance Age:  This had been decided at the previous meeting; 
the committee had taken action to move this policy forward, eliminating the second 
paragraph. 
 
 3.2.1 Additional: 
D1:  Proficiency Based Graduation Requirements:  Chris McVeigh indicated that this 
policy might be one that the committee wants to consider, in light of the recent 
discussions around PBGR.  Superintendent Taylor suggested collecting some data 
from the guidance office, for the committee to consider.  Marylynne Strachan asked 
Townes DeGroot for his input regarding this policy.  Townes indicated that he has 
always had a clear understanding of proficiency requirements.  He understands that 
some students have different degrees of understanding around proficiency grading.  
Personalized learning plans were discussed.  Jody Emerson explained that U32 is 
continuing to work toward improvement around PLPs. 

Jaiel Pulskamp recalled that there was discussion around confusion of 
whether colleges were accepting our PBGR when considering admission. 

Marylynne Strachan stated that she feels we need to have this conversation 
with the full board and with the Education Quality Committee, before we consider 
this policy.  Jaiel Pulskamp indicated that she thinks we need to consider ways to 
communicate to parents and community members around PBGR.  Chris McVeigh 
reminded the committee that we are not thinking about revamping PBGR, just 
wanting to address how to communicate these requirements and to consider how 
colleges receive our grading system.  Discussion followed around whether or not 
our PBGR translates to a GPA. 

Chris McVeigh suggested that the WCUUSD Board revisit this topic in 
September. 
 
D2:  Grade Advancement:  Chris McVeigh asked for input from committee members.  
Marylynne Strachan stated that she wonders why parental input is not included in 
this policy.  Aaron Boynton stated that different schools approach this differently; he 
was wondering if the policy should answer the question of “who has the final say?”  
Some discussion followed around the topic of retention, in light of distance learning.  
Debra Taylor indicated that there are some guidelines from the Agency of Education. 
This policy will be tabled until the next committee meeting.  Debra Taylor will share 
information with committee members, about the Agency of Education’s guidance 
around this topic. 
 

3



 

3 

D3:  Responsible Computer, Internet and Network Use:  Jody Emerson explained to 
the committee that Go Guardian continues to work during distance learning.  The 
same policy, rules and procedures apply during distance learning.  Marylynne 
Strachan asked whether there is an educational component for younger students, 
around computer use and for example, digital citizenship.  Aaron Boynton indicated 
that teachers do, as a rule, teach some computer usage.   
Marylynne Strachan moved to approve this policy for first reading at the 
WCUUSD level.  Seconded by Jaiel Pulskamp, this motion carried unanimously. 
 
D4:  Title 1 Comparability:  Debra Taylor suggested that this policy stays as written.  
Dorothy Naylor moved to approve this policy for first reading at the WCUUSD 
Board level.  Seconded by Marylynne Strachan, this motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
D5:  Animal Dissection:  Debra Taylor suggested that this policy stays as written.  
Chris McVeigh indicated that he thinks the policy should indicate either 
superintendent or principal (not either/ or.) Committee agreed on “principal.” 
Townes DeGroot stated that he doesn’t know of any dissecting that happens in any 
of the science classes at U32.  Marylynne Strachan moved to approve this policy 
for first reading at  the WCUUSD Board level.  Seconded by Jaiel Pulskamp, this 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
D6:  Class Size:  Marylynne Strachan asked whether this policy will be affected by 
distance learning.  Debra Taylor indicated that the policy itself is very broad 
regarding actual student numbers.   

Some discussion followed around other issues such as school start time and 
teacher schedules related to collective bargaining agreements.  Debra Taylor 
explained that in the fall when we are required to follow guidance around smaller 
groups of students (due to COVID19), these issues will be important.  She shared 
that Task Forces are meeting regularly to address logistics.  She suggested an update 
from the Task Forces, for example, in July. 

Debra Taylor indicated that, as of now, it looks as if there will be a lot of 
variance from district to district in Vermont, regarding the start of school in the fall 
(in light of COVID19).   She suggested that the Policy Committee might want to work 
on a policy, with input from the Task Force, around the idea of temporarily 
amending some policies, with a sunset provision, in light of COVID19. 
Marylynne Strachan moved to approve Policy D6 for first reading at the 
WCUUSD Board level.  Seconded by Jaiel Pulskamp, this motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
E1:  Title 1 Parental Involvement Compacts:  Dorothy Naylor moved to approve 
Policy E1 for first reading at the WCUUSD, Board level.  Seconded by Jaiel 
Pulskamp, this motion carried unanimously. 
 

4



 

4 

E45:  Role of Religion in the Schools:  (This is NOT a required policy.)  Debra Taylor 
asked administrators, Aaron Boynton and Jody Emerson, whether they find this 
policy as written to be sufficient.  They do.  Committee members asked Townes 
DeGroot for his input; he shared his experience learning about religions as part of 
some curricula.  Jaiel Pulskamp asked whether students get an excused absence if 
they are celebrating a religious holiday on a school day.  Jody Emerson shared that, 
for truancy, all absences are counted, whether excused or not.  The committee 
agreed that indicating in the policy that missing school for observing a religious 
holiday . 
Marylynne Strachan moved to approve this policy E45 (with noted 
amendments), for first reading at the WCUUSD Board level.  Seconded by Jaiel 
Pulskamp, this motion carried unanimously. 
Jody Emerson and Aaron Boynton will be sure this change is reflected in the 
Student/ Parent handbooks. 
 
E46:  Memorials:  Marylynne Strachan moved to approve this policy E46,  for 
first reading at the WCUUSD level.  Seconded by Jaiel Pulskamp, this motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
F1:  Travel Reimbursement:  Debra Taylor shared that there are very specific forms 
for documenting reimbursement.    Marylynne Strachan moved to approve this 
policy F1 for first reading at the WCUUSD Board level.  Seconded by Dorothy 
Naylor, this motion carried unanimously. 
 
F22:  Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion:  Debra Taylor stated that this is primarily the 
policy that the Montpelier School Board adopted in 2018.  Marylynne Strachan 
asked whether Townes DeGroot has feedback about this draft.  He stated that he 
thinks the policy is good, if vague.  Marylynne Strachan suggested that the topic of 
curriculum within this policy would be a good discussion to have with the Education 
Quality Committee.  Debra Taylor suggested that the Ed Quality Committee could 
consider this at their July meeting.  Townes DeGroot will join the Education Quality 
Committee, since Mia Smith has graduated.  Debra Taylor suggested that an annual 
report around diversity, equity and inclusion issues at WCUUSD be considered.   
Perhaps the Ed Quality Committee could take up monitoring around this policy. 
   

4. Future Agenda Items 
 4.1 School Choice (6.30.20) 
 4.2 C7 Student Attendance (in the fall after guidance from AOE) 
 
5. Adjourn:  The committee adjourned by consensus at 6:40. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Stoudt, Board Recording Secretary 
 

5



 

5 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE:  

 
*Open Meeting Law temporary changes as of 3/30/20: 

Boards are not required to designate a physical meeting location. Board members and staff are not 
required to be present at a designated meeting location. 

Our building will not be open for meetings. All are welcome to attend virtually. 

6



U:\WCUUSD\Policies\Adopted\C7 Student_Attendance WCUUSD 6.17.20.doc                                                                                                 Page 1 
 

 
Required 
                                    
WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:          C7  
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 WARNED:          5.15.20  
Board of Directors’ Policy 
 ADOPTED:      6.17.20      
 
 EFFECTIVE:  6.18.20  
STUDENT ATTENDANCE   
 
 

Policy 
It is the policy of the Washington Central Unified Union School District to set high expectations for 
consistent student school attendance in accordance with Vermont law in order to facilitate and 
enhance student learning. Legal pupils between the ages of 6 and 16 and who are residents of the 
school district and non-resident pupils who enroll in school district schools are required to attend 
school for the full number of days that school is held unless they are excused from attendance as 
provided in state law. Students who are over the age of 16 are required to attend school continually 
for the full number of the school days for which they are enrolled, unless they are mentally or 
physically unable to continue, or are excused by the superintendent in writing. 

 
Annually, the superintendent shall ensure that the school board appoints one or more individuals to 
serve as the truant officer, and shall ensure that appointment is recorded with the clerk of the school 
district. 

 
The superintendent shall develop administrative rules and procedures to ensure the implementation of 
this policy. 

 
Administrative Rules and Procedures 
The procedures will address the following issues and may include others as well:  

written excuses; 
tardiness; 
notification of parents/guardian;  
signing out of school; 
excessive absenteeism; 
homebound and hospitalized students; 
early dismissals; 
homework assignments;  
making up work. 

 
Administrative Responsibilities 
The principal is responsible for maintaining accurate and up-to-date records of student attendance. 
 
The principal is responsible for assuring that the school has the appropriate family information that 
allows the school to contact the parent(s) or guardian(s) of all students whenever necessary. 

 
 
Legal Reference(s): 16 V.S.A. §§1121 et seq. (Attendance required)  

16 V.S.A. § 1125 (Truant officers) 
VT State Board of Education Manual of Rules & Practices: §2120.8.3.3 

7



Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  Bryan Olkowski 
Phone (802) 229-0553 Superintendent     
Fax (802) 229-2761 

Washington Central Unified Union School District 
Board Meeting - Approved Minutes 

July 15, 2020 

Present by Teleconference*: 

Board Members:  Flor Diaz Smith, Lindy Johnson, Scott Thompson, Diane Nichols-Fleming, 
Dorothy Naylor, Stephen Looke, Chris McVeigh, Kari Bradley, Jonas Eno-Van Fleet, George 
Gross, Jaiel Pulskamp, Kari Bradley, Jill Olson, Jonathan Goddard 

Administrators: Superintendent Bryan Olkowski, Business Administrator Lori Bibeau, 
Technology Director Keith MacMartin, U-32 Principal Steven Dellinger-Pate, U-32 Associate 
Principal Jody Emerson, U-32 Student Affairs Director Amy Molina, Principal Gillian Fuqua, 
Principal Casey Provost, Principal Aaron Boynton, Principal Cat Fair, Director of Curriculum 
Jen Miller-Arsenault, Director of Student Services Kelly Bushey, Special Education Coordinator 
Julia Pritchard 

Other:  ORCA videographer, David Lawrence, Glenn Gannon, Rick Kehne, Corinne Stridsberg, 
Kevin Nadzam, Alden Bird, Jacob Coakwell 

1.0 Call to Order:  Scott Thompson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

2.0 Welcome:  Scott Thompson welcomed those present. 
2.1 Reception of Guests 
2.2 Agenda Revisions:  Scott Thompson would like to add item 3.3:  discuss board 

meetings on site with a remote option.  He invited board members to add to 
“Future Agenda Items” regarding the court’s recent ruling around consolidation/ 
Act 46.  Flor Diaz Smith suggested adding item 3.4:  possible special board 
meeting. 

2.3 Public Comments:  Corinne Stridsberg had sent an email to board members.  She 
reiterated from her email, her concerns about having a discussion on Front Porch 
Forum about school opening, when this has not been discussed or decided by the 
board.  She feels that the board needs a more cohesive communication plan.  She 
also asked, when considering bringing back staff and students - will there be 
widespread testing for everyone?  Many can be asymptomatic. David Lawrence 

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32

8



stated that he has many questions about returning to school.  He asked, does the 
board have the power to make its own decisions or does this come in the form of a 
mandate from a higher entity?  Superintendent Olkowski stated that guidance 
from the Agency of Education and from public health officials continues to 
evolve, as do plans for August in light of COVID-19. 

2.4 Student Report:  no students present tonight 
 
3.0 Board Operations (Discussion /Action) 

3.1  Replacement Board Members for Middlesex and Worcester:  Chris McVeigh 
suggested inviting letters of interest from community members and setting a “soft 
deadline” of, e.g., two to three weeks from now.  Diane Nichols-Fleming 
indicated that the expectation is that we do this in collaboration with the select 
board.  Dorothy Naylor stated that we need to communicate this through more 
than Front Porch Forum.  Flor Diaz Smith recollected from the past that the board 
brought someone forward to the select board and asked whether they had a 
problem with the potential candidate; that was the nature of the collaboration. 
Jonas Eno-Van Fleet stated that he thinks at some point it is worth discussing the 
possibility of reverting back to a ten person board. Jill Olson indicated that she 
would be in favor of discussing this, as it seems clear that we are having difficulty 
filling the board seats in the current configuration, possibly putting those towns at 
a disadvantage.  Stephen Looke stated that it is important to have the same 
identical process in each town, for recruiting board members. 

3.2 VSBA/VSA Virtual Conference:  Flor Diaz Smith stated that she would like to 
create a “virtual team” to attend this conference, with a variety of participants, not 
limited to board members. 

3.3 Board On Site meetings:  Lindy Johnson had shared an article, asking the question 
- if we as a board are supporting sending students and teachers back in person, 
how does it appear to the public if the board is not willing to meet in person?  The 
board discussed this issue.  Superintendent Olkowski indicated that guidance has 
not been issued about meetings in person.  He suggested reaching out to public 
health officials or legal counsel.  He stated that the topic of returning to school as 
a whole is consideration of the Agency of Education, public health, and legal 
counsel.  Stephen Looke suggested that the board create criteria for deciding to 
meet in person; this would make it clear for making the decision and for 
communicating with the community.  Jill Olson suggested that the board grapple 
with this decision with other boards across the state, and not decide as a single 
board.  Chris McVeigh indicated that, as much as it is a public health issue, it is 
also a perception issue.  If the common theme is “we are all in this together” then 
the board should be willing to congregate.  There was some discussion in the 
“chat” about this issue.  Jonas Eno-Van Fleet reminded the board that this is July; 
we are not requiring students to congregate in person at this time, and he believes 
the board should adhere to public health guidance.  Lindy Johnson stated that she 
appreciates this discussion, as when the topic comes up in the community she can 

9



share that the board is discussing this issue.  She feels that we need more 
coordination as a state. 

3.4 Possible Special Board Meeting:  Superintendent Olkowski would like to have an 
Executive Session next week, with legal counsel, specifically around the topic of 
leave requests.  He noted that the situation with opening school is still very 
dynamic.  He would like to follow the Executive Session with a board meeting 
with the public, to discuss the myriad of issues.  He suggested next Wednesday, 
July 22, at 6 p.m., with a planned Executive Session to discuss personnel matters.  
Chris McVeigh asked for board members to get materials in advance of the 
meeting so that they can carefully consider beforehand. 

 
4.0 Reports (Discussion/Action) 

4.1 Superintendent 
4.1.1  School Board Retreat:  Superintendent Olkowski had provided a memo to 

the board.  If possible, he would like to have the retreat in person.  Flor 
Diaz Smith moved to authorize the expenditure of $2K plus travel, 
lodging, and food, for Nicholas Fischer to facilitate the board retreat.  
Seconded by Kari Bradley.  Discussion:  Diane Nichols-Fleming asked 
whether there will be a small group to work on the agenda/ focus of the 
meeting.  She would like the board to be clear about its hope for the 
retreat’s focus.  Jonas Eno-Van Fleet stated that he would prefer that the 
superintendent facilitate the retreat; he would prefer to not hire a 
facilitator.  He shared his positive experience from the retreat last year, as 
a new board member.  Some discussion followed around the topic of 
having a facilitator or not. A vote was called.  This motion carried 
unanimously.  Kari Bradley asked whether board members should email 
agenda ideas:  the answer - yes.  Stephen Looke reminded the board that 
this likely will need to be warned as a public meeting.  Superintendent 
Olkowski will clarify. 

4.1.2 Internet Access:  Superintendent Olkowski had shared a memo with the 
board to provide an overall update around this ongoing challenging issue.  
The board discussed the issue of access.   

4.1.3 Reopening Schools:  Superintendent Olkowski had shared a memo.  
Stephen Looke indicated that he believes the fact that we know students 
learn better in person should be one of the underlying tenets for the 
discussion, rather than the statement that parents need to go to work.  
Chris McVeigh asked what is the entity that will make the decision about 
in person or online learning.    He spoke about the conflicting messages 
around the CDC, federal government, local government, etc.  
Superintendent Olkowski stated that the Agency of Education is 
continuing to update guidelines based on the public health information that 
we have at the moment.  Dorothy Naylor stated that, when parents opt to 
not send their students in person, we need to be sure that they have access 
to online learning.  Some discussion followed.  Jonas Eno-Van Fleet stated 

10



that he would like to know information about availability of testing and 
that he would like to see daily bulletins to communicate, for example, “x” 
number of teachers are on sick leave or have tested, etc.  Discussion 
followed around testing availability and protocols.  Superintendent 
Olkowski shared some of the ongoing work of the Leadership Team and 
the various Task Force Teams. 

4.1.4 Efficiency Vermont - HVAC:  Superintendent Olkowski had provided a 
memo around “Refresh Air Ventilation and Isolation Rooms.”  He shared 
that there is some grant money available through Efficiency Vermont.  
Jaiel Pulskamp asked whether the schools will be providing masks for 
students; she also noted that thermometers have been taking up to four 
weeks for delivery.   

4.2 Finance Committee (Action)  
4.2.1 Review FY 20 Financial Report:  Lori Bibeau had prepared a list for the 

board’s consideration, explaining the CARES reimbursements.  She is 
hoping this money will be received at the end of August.  She has spoken 
with the accounting firm as the audit is not yet completed, but the books 
have closed for FY20. 

4.2.2 Authorize the Finance Committee to award bids over $15,000  for 
COVID-19 items:  Kari Bradley moved to authorize the Finance 
Committee to award COVID-19 related bids over $15k per Vermont 
Title 16 § 559 up to $100k per item.  Seconded by Jonas Eno-Van 
Fleet.  Discussion:  Flor Diaz Smith shared that the Finance Committee 
had discussed this earlier at their meeting.   Lindy Johnson asked for some 
examples around items, for example, up to $100K.  Lori Bibeau shared the 
example of temperature equipment for all of the schools.  Stephen Looke 
noted that he supports the Finance Committee’s recommendation but that 
he expects the board to continue to spend money with fiscal responsibility, 
and to continue to keep board members apprised.  Jonas Eno-Van Fleet 
indicated that this is not the time to be penny wise and pound foolish, as 
we need to do what is needed to responsibly and safely open schools.  
Board members discussed the position they are currently in, to make 
urgent decisions based on the best possible current information, in a 
situation that is ever changing. 
This motion carried unanimously. 

4.2.3 School Reopening COVID-19 Expense: Flor Diaz Smith moved to 
authorize to expedite orders for unbudgeted items related to 
COVID19, up to $300K.  Seconded by Chris McVeigh. Lori Bibeau 
provided some specifics; she had provided a memo, dated July 10, 2020, 
with details.  Lindy Johnson stated that she feels the Agency of Education 
is not doing its part in providing resources for students and teachers, and is 
leaving it to school boards which causes inequities across the state.   
This motion carried unanimously. 

11



4.2.4 Central Office Renovations:  Flor Diaz Smith explained the impetus for 
this renovation, related to COVID19.  She indicated that the Finance 
Committee did not have unanimous agreement on this; however the 
committee wanted the board as a whole to consider this proposal.  Kari 
Bradley moved that the Board authorize the Superintendent to spend 
up to $26k for the health and safety measures for office renovations, 
with prompt consideration given to the other buildings across 
WCUUSD. The Central Office Capital Fund has sufficient funds to 
cover the cost of renovations if these costs are not eligible for COVID-
19 reimbursement.  Seconded by Jonas Eno-Van Fleet.  Discussion:  
Chris McVeigh suggested more direct language in the motion around other 
buildings.  Gillian Fuqua share that she and Bill Ford have visited the 
schools and are preparing specific information.  Board members felt that 
the language as it stands is sufficient.  This motion carried unanimously. 

4.2.5 Hire Retreat Facilitator:  This action was taken earlier in the meeting. 
4.2.6 Solar Net Metering:  Flor Diaz Smith shared that the Finance Committee 

had discussed this.  An overview had been shared in the July 10, 2020 
memo.  Dorothy Naylor moved to table this motion.  This motion to table 
was not seconded.  Kari Bradley moved to decline the offer from 
Novus and proceed with the plan to hire an energy consultant and 
develop a comprehensive energy plan for the district.  Seconded by 
Jaiel Pulskamp.  This motion carried unanimously.  Superintendent 
Olkowski asked whether there is a timeline for hiring an energy 
consultant.  Flor Diaz Smith suggested that this be a future agenda item; 
she would not want to add more to the plate of the superintendent at this 
time.  Sometime after school, reopening is a suggested time frame to 
continue this discussion. 

4.2.7 Berlin Driveway Reconstruction and Paving Project:  Flor Diaz Smith 
shared information.  
Flor Diaz Smith moved to award the bid to Avery Excavation Inc 
$477,518.  Seconded by Chris McVeigh.  Discussion:  Stephen Looke 
asked whether the budget included a 10% contingency.  The answer was 
“no.”  Jonas Eno-Van Fleet asked if there is a plan for upkeep and repair 
as necessary, to extend the life of the investment.  Flor Diaz Smith replied 
that this is the work of the Facilities Committee.  The question was raised 
around a retention pond/ storm water runoff. Principal Boynton shared that 
there has been a plan created; this was under the guidance of Debra 
Taylor.  Stephen Looke stated that taking this action in essence is making 
the commitment to pave the parking lots in all of the schools.  Other board 
members did not feel that this is a universal concern in other schools such 
as Rumney and East Montpelier (and Doty and Calais).  Chris McVeigh 
indicated that “one size need not fit all” and these issues are case-by-case.    
Principal Boynton indicated that the retention pond is planned for the left 
of the front of the building, and thought has been given to aesthetics.   

12



This motion carried unanimously. 
Flor Diaz Smith moved to approve the transfer of $126,020 from the 
Capital Fund for this project.  Seconded by Jonas Eno-Van Fleet, this 
motion carried unanimously. 

4.3  Policy (Action) 
4.3.1 Second Reading of C47 Student Exchanges:  Dorothy Naylor moved to 

approve C47:  Student Exchanges, on second reading.  Seconded by 
Lindy Johnson.  Chris McVeigh invited questions.  This motion 
carried.  Scott Thompson abstained from this vote. 

4.3.2 First Reading of C20 Student Conduct and Discipline, C46 Interrogation 
or Searches of Students By Law Enforcement or Other Non-School 
Personnel, C49 Kindergarten Entrance Age, D3 Responsible Computer, 
Internet & Network Use, D4 Title I Comparability, D5 Animal Dissection, 
D6 Class Size, E1 Title I Parent Involvement Compacts, E45 Role of 
Religion in the Schools. E46 Memorials, F1 Travel Reimbursement: 
Chris McVeigh invited questions or comments from these policies, for the 
first readings. 
C20:  Some of the language is specific to U32 and does not apply to the 
elementary schools.  The Policy Committee will address this at the next 
meeting. 
C46:  Interrogation or Searches of Students by Law Enforcement or Other 
Non-School Personnel, some discussion followed.  Chris McVeigh shared 
that this policy had been reviewed by legal counsel. 
C49:  Kindergarten Entrance Age:  Aaron Boynton shared that the 
committee discussed this policy at length.  Board members and some 
community members discussed this proposed draft. 
D3: Responsible Computer, Internet & Network Use:  no comments 
D4 Title I Comparability:  no comments 
D5 Animal Dissection:  no comments 
D6 Class Size:  Some discussion followed around the impact of COVID19 
on class size.  Stephen Looke stated that he believes the language in the 
policy is flexible enough to allow for something unprecedented such as 
COVID19. 
E1 Title I Parent Involvement Compacts:  no comments 
E45 Role of Religion in the Schools:  Some discussion followed around 
absences due to religious observations.  The committee will reconsider the 
language. 
E46 Memorials:  Stephen Looke suggested that the committee reconsider 
this policy; he expressed some concerns.  Discussion followed.  Jody 
Emerson explained her understanding of the history behind the creation of 
this policy.  Chris McVeigh asked for a straw poll to the board - this is not 
a required policy; would the board want to pursue this?  The board agreed 
that this is worth pursuing.  Stephen Looke suggested engaging the 

13



community in the conversation around this policy.  Jonas Eno-Van Fleet 
suggested using another term in place of “grandfathered.” 
F1 Travel Reimbursement: no comments 
Kari Bradley suggested that a calendar be created to track each policy that 
has a reporting mechanism included in the language. 

 
5.0 Consent Agenda (Action) 

5.1 Approve Minutes of 6.17.20 and 7.1.20:  Diane Nichols-Fleming moved to 
approve the minutes of June 17, 2020 and July 1, 2020.  Seconded by Flor 
Diaz Smith, this motion carried unanimously. 

5.2 Approve Board Orders for 6.30.20 and 7.15.20: 
Chris McVeigh moved to approve the board orders in the amounts of 
$11,293,037.01 (6-30-20) and $156,482.19 (7-15-20).  Seconded by Lindy 
Johnson.  This motion carried unanimously. 

 
6.0 Personnel (Action) 

6.1 Approve New Teachers, Resignations, Retirements, Leave of Absence and 
Change in FTE:  Lindy Johnson moved to accept the following retirements 
(effective June 30, 2021): Susan Pryce (U-32 Special Educator, 1.0 FTE), Sue 
Anne Mayette (U-32 Speech/Language Pathologist, 1.0 FTE), Jane Badger 
(East Montpelier Administrative Assistant, 0.20 FTE/Paraeducator, 0.80 
FTE), Katherine Stone (East Montpelier Pre-Kindergarten Assistant, 0.40 
FTE).  Seconded by Diane Nichols-Fleming.  Discussion:  Diane Nichols-
Fleming asked whether these are a result of the early retirement offer?  They are.  
This motion carried unanimously. 

 
7.0 Future Agenda Items 

● Memorials 
● Energy consultant 
● Act 46 
● Business Administrator position 
● VSBA dues 
● (chat function during Zoom meetings - possible later date) 

 
Jonas Eno-Van Fleet indicated that he does not think using the “chat” function during 
online board meetings is an effective way to communicate during the meeting.  Some 
discussion followed around the July 1st meeting when the topic was discussed re: in 
person versus remote learning in the context of home schooling.  At that time, we did not 
have firm guidance from the Agency of Education.  Discussion followed.  Jill Olson 
reminded the board that just today the guidance was received from the Agency of 
Education around a “hybrid” memo; this will be an ongoing conversation. 

 
Stephen Looke asked that the Agenda committee discuss how the board handles the 
“chat” function during online board meetings, and to come to the board with a future 

14



agenda item.  Superintendent Olkowski would like to get some legal counsel around this 
issue as well. 

 
Flor Diaz Smith reminded the board that we are going to need to continue to pivot, 
change, and be flexible, in light of COVID19. 

 
8.0   Adjournment:  The board adjourned by consensus at 9:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Stoudt, Board Recording Secretary 
 
     
 
 
 

 

15



U:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\C20 Student Conduct Discipline Clean.doc                                                                                                 
Page 1 
 

 
 
Recommended 
                                    
WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:          C20  
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 WARNED:            
Board of Directors’ Policy 
 ADOPTED:      
 
 EFFECTIVE:    
 
STUDENT CONDUCT AND DISCIPLINE   
 
The Board of School Directors is committed to fostering healthy, safe spaces for students to learn and 
grow, cultivate empathy, build a capacity to listen, understand, and effectively communicate. All 
students have the right to learn in a physically and emotionally safe environment. 
 
Applying restorative approaches in response to unsafe and/or unhealthy behaviors fosters opportunities 
for students to take responsibility for their behavior, move forward, and contribute to fostering a 
culturally appropriate school climate as a citizen of their community. 
 
Student Conduct:  Students are encouraged to conduct themselves in a manner that is respectful of 
themselves and others. Students, with the support of parents/guardians, are responsible for attendance, 
work completion, and cooperation within the school environment.  Familiarity with the family 
(student-parent) handbook and classroom expectations provide opportunities for students to understand 
the expectations for conduct. 
 
Responses to the unsafe behavior of students is progressive in nature.   When unsafe behaviors occur 
and cannot be effectively addressed in the classroom, they may be asked to leave the classroom and 
report to one of the following locations: LOFT (Loss of Free Time), Student Services, or a planning 
room (SPARK Center), or Community. In these locations, restorative approaches are practiced, with 
support from a guiding adult with whom the student has a relationship.   
 
The principal or their designee shall be responsible for carrying out discipline procedures within the 
following guidelines. 
 
When suspension or expulsion of students is deemed necessary, due process requirements must be 
initiated.   The term suspension means removal from school activities for a specified amount of time 
that is non-negotiable.  Once the specified time has elapsed, the student is invited to return to normal 
school activities, unless otherwise determined by the principal in consultation with the student’s 
parent(s) and teacher(s). 
  
1.  Emergency Removal: A student who poses an ongoing safety risk, or disruption of the educational 
environment may be immediately removed from the school, or be placed within the school as 
determined by the principal or their designee in a manner that allows for continued access to 
academics.  The parent or guardian of a student who is asked to leave school is notified by the 
principal, or their designee. If the parent or guardian cannot be located, the student shall remain at 
school for the remainder of the school day. 
 

16



U:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\C20 Student Conduct Discipline Clean.doc                                                                                                 
Page 2 
 

2.  In School or Out of School Suspensions for < Ten Days:  The principal may suspend a student 
from school for a period of 10 days or less for unsafe behavior that constitutes a policy violation, 
and/or an illegal action.  Students assigned to an in school suspension shall be provided access to 
academic assignments and reasonable accommodations for completion of those assignments. The 
student and their parent or guardian must be given notice of the infraction and an explanation of why 
the student is suspended from attending class for any portion of the school day or requested to 
participate in an afterschool restorative activity.  The administration shall provide a restorative 
approach to meeting the needs of the student, provide opportunity for the student to take responsibility 
for what happened, and ensure supports are in place that help to foster the future success of the student 
and reduce recidivism.  Prior to an out of school suspension, the student and their parent or guardian 
shall be given an opportunity for an informal hearing with the principal or their designee.  The student 
and their parent or guardian must be given notice of the charges, an explanation of the evidence against 
the student, an opportunity for the student to tell their side of the story, and a decision in writing to the 
parent or guardian.  The student is responsible for class assignments during their period of suspension.-  
Restorative re-entry meetings may be required prior to a student returning to school from an out of 
school suspension. Students have the opportunity to repair harm caused in the community with the 
restorative practices model. 
 
3.   Suspensions for > Ten Days: The principal or their designee may suspend a student for a fixed 
period of more than 10 days, for continuous unsafe behaviors that harm the welfare of the school or 
when required by law Long-term suspension must be preceded by notice and formal due process 
procedures, including the opportunity for a hearing before the board.  The student and their parents 
must be notified in writing of the date, time, and place of the hearing and given an opportunity to 
present evidence, cross-examine witnesses, to be represented by counsel, and receive a written decision 
within 10 days of the hearing.  The notice shall also include a statement of the rule infraction(s) 
alleged, the potential consequences of the hearing, and a summary of the evidence to be introduced at 
the hearing.  The student will be responsible for class assignments during their period of suspension.  
The school will request a parent conference before reinstating the student to pre-suspension status. 
  
4.  Expulsion: The superintendent or principal may recommend for expulsion any student whose 
unsafe behaviors are harmful to the welfare of the school or as required by law.  A student may be 
expelled only after a majority vote of the board supporting the recommendation of the superintendent 
or principal, preceded by notice and a due process hearing conforming to the requirements set forth in 
paragraph 4 above. 
 
5.  A legal pupil who has a disability or is suspected of having a disability that has yet to be diagnosed 
is subject to the due process protections outlined in Articles 1 through 13 of Rule 4313: Discipline 
Procedures for Students Eligible for Special Education Services of the Vermont Department of 
Education Special Education Regulations. 
 
Student Bus Conduct:  
 
Students are encouraged to conduct themselves in a manner that is respectful of themselves and others.  
 
Students are expected to follow the expectations set forth in the family (student-parent) handbook and 
by the bus driver, which is distributed to all families each year by each school.  Students are 
encouraged to conduct themselves in a manner that is respectful of themselves and others.  Unsafe 
behaviors will be reported to the school principal. Responses to the unsafe behavior of students is 

17



U:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\C20 Student Conduct Discipline Clean.doc                                                                                                 
Page 3 
 

progressive in nature, Parents will be notified by the principal or by their designee when consequences 
are applied.   
 
Riding the bus is a privilege and not a right. Under certain circumstances, that privilege could be taken 
away. Consequences often involve assigned seating and may require removal from the bus for a period 
of time. 
 
In the event a student is denied transportation privileges for a period of time, parents will be given 
notice by letter as well as by direct verbal contact.  
 
The principal or designee, in consultation with the bus company, may remove a student from the bus 
when that student’s behavior represents a serious immediate threat to the health and safety of fellow 
passengers and/or the driver. The student’s health and safety will be taken into consideration in such 
instances. 
 
Student behavior may be monitored by video cameras and other monitoring procedures at the 
discretion of the board. Students’ rights of access as stated in Federal Law (IDEA 504 and American 
Disabilities) will be adhered to. 
 
Bus discipline removal procedures will follow state and Federal regulations and due process 
procedures. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference(s): 16 V.S.A. §1161a, et seq. 
  Individuals with Disabilities Act, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
  Vt. State Board of Education Manual of Rules & Practices §4313 

18



X:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\C46 Interrogation_Searches_Students_by_Law_Enforcmt_Other_Non-School_Personnel first 
readings.doc                                                                                                 Page 1 
 

 
                                    
WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:          C46  
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 WARNED:            
Board of Directors’ Policy 
 ADOPTED:           
 
 EFFECTIVE:    
 
INTERROGATION OR SEARCHES OF 
STUDENTS BY LAW ENFORCEMENT OR OTHER NON-SCHOOL PERSONNEL 
 
 
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines pertaining to interrogation of students on school 
grounds or at school-sponsored activities.  Students may not be interrogated by law enforcement or 
other non-school government officials unless there is a legal basis to do so, including evidence of 
abuse or neglect or an imminent health or safety threat.  
1.   A student in school may not be interrogated by any non-school authority without the knowledge of 
 the school principal or their designee, and knowledge and permission of parent or guardian, unless 
 the interview or interrogation is part of a child abuse or neglect investigation conducted by the 
 department of social and rehabilitation services in accordance with Chapter 49 of Title 33 of the 
 Vermont Statutes Annotated. 
 
2.    Except as stated in number 1, the district will not make students available to law enforcement for 
interview, or interrogation, for any legal or any other law enforcement purpose unless written 
notification has been sent to the student’(s) parent(s) or legal guardian and the parent(s) or legal 
guardian have provided written permission for law enforcement authorities to interview or interrogate 
the student.  For a student 18 year old or older law enforcement must obtain that students written 
permission as well.  
3.   A student may not be released to the custody of persons other than a parent or legal guardian, 
 unless placed under arrest by legal authority or otherwise taken by legal authority exercised by 
 child protective services. 
 
4.   If a student is removed from the school by legal authority, the student's parent(s) or guardian(s) 
 shall be notified of this action by school officials as soon as possible.  
5.   No questioning by non-school personnel of a student under the age of eighteen who may be 
 accused of an offense shall occur unless the parent(s) or guardian(s) have been notified and have 
 been given the opportunity to be present at the time of the questioning.  Questioning may, however, 
 take place without notification of parents if such questioning is required due to an emergency or 
 urgent potential danger to life, or property, as determined by the Principal, and reasonable efforts 
 to notify the student's parents are unsuccessful. 
 

19



U:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\C49 Kindergarten _Entrance_Age WCUUSD.doc                                                                                                 
Page 1 
 

 
 
                                    
WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:          C49  
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 WARNED:   
Board of Directors’ Policy 
 ADOPTED:           
 
 EFFECTIVE:    
 
KINDERGARTEN ENTRANCE AGE   
 
 
The Washington Central Unified Union School District recognizes that a successful beginning 
school experience fosters good self –concept and positive attitude toward school.  Research has 
shown that children who are fully five (5) when they enter kindergarten are more likely to be 
physically, emotionally, socially, and intellectually ready for that school experience.  The intent of 
setting the standard age of admission into the kindergarten program at five years of age on or before 
September 1 of a given year is to help ensure the success of children through the advantage of 
maturity. 

 
 

20



X:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\D6 Class_Size WCUUSD.doc                                                                                                                
Page 1 
 

 
 
Required 
                                    
WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:          D6  
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 WARNED:          7.10.20  
Board of Directors’ Policy 
 ADOPTED:            
 
 EFFECTIVE:    
 
CLASS SIZE    
 
 
It is the intent of the Washington Central Unified Union School District to comply with Sections 15 
and 16 of Act 153 of 2010 requiring superintendents to work with school boards to develop policy 
guidelines for minimum and optimal average class sizes in regular and technical education classes. 
Class size guidelines will be used to inform annual decisions related to staffing and program offerings. 
 
Implementation: 
 

1. The superintendent or his or her designee shall, in consultation with building principals, 
develop supervisory union wide class minimum, maximum and optimum average class 
size guidelines that take into account the instructional needs of specific elementary 
grade intervals and required and elective courses at the secondary level. 

2. Class size guidelines in the supervisory union may vary as necessary to reflect 
differences among school districts due to geography and other factors, such as school 
size and programmatic needs. 

3. The guidelines shall also ensure compliance with state or federal requirements related to 
matters such as student-teacher ratios, special education, technical education and 
English Language Learners. 

4. The superintendent shall report to the Board at least annually on the implementation of 
this policy, and shall include in his or her report information related to the use of the 
guidelines in determining actual class sizes and program offerings in the schools within 
the supervisory union. 

 

21



X:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\E45 Role_of_Religion_in_Schools WCUUSD.doc                                                                                                 
Page 1 
 

                                  
WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:          E45  
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 WARNED:         7.10.20   
Board of Directors’ Policy 
 ADOPTED:           
 
 EFFECTIVE:    
 
 
ROLE OF RELIGION IN THE SCHOOLS   
 
 
The primary mission of the public school is education.  The proper role of religion in the public school 
lies in its academic value and not in the appropriation or endorsement of any particular religion or 
belief system, nor of religion over non-religion.  By “academic value” is meant the meaning of 
religious systems and the role they have played in the development of human history and culture. 
 
This policy reserves the school’s role of deepening understanding of humanity as a whole, while 
preserving the family’s role of guiding children in a particular belief system if it chooses to do so.  This 
policy also safeguards the function of school as a meeting place for children and families of different 
backgrounds and beliefs.  The application of this policy will enhance our understanding of and respect 
for differences in religious beliefs and practices, and deepen our understanding of our common 
humanity.  In furtherance of this policy: 
 
 1.     All engagement with religion, whether in the form of teaching about a religious holiday, the 
  role of religion in history, school programs, or the academic study of religion itself, must be 
  done solely with education and understanding as its goal. 
 2. Curriculum planning should include the study of religion, where appropriate, as an important 
  part of a complete education, which can enhance student understanding and appreciation of 
  diverse religious beliefs and practices. 
 3. Our schools will be sensitive, respectful and responsive to the experiences of diverse  
  religious cultures and traditions. 
 4. Staff will be provided information, guidance and specific advice regarding the   
  implementation of this policy and the current rulings regarding secularism and/or the role of 
  religion in schools. 
 
Considerations 
 
What not to do 
 
• Schedule important school events, (i.e. – open house) on significant holidays of community 
 religious groups, (i.e. Yom Kippur, Good Friday). 
• Recognize holidays in an overly religious way; 
• Celebrate holidays that are purely religious in nature, as opposed to holidays that combine 
 religious and secular traditions; 
• Teach religious values in holiday activities; 
• Hold holiday activities that rise to the level of religious practice; 
• Require students to participate in activities related to a religious holiday; 

22



X:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\E45 Role_of_Religion_in_Schools WCUUSD.doc                                                                                                 
Page 2 
 

• Impose rigid attendance policies that have the effect of penalizing students who are absent from 
 school for religious holidays; 
• Set up permanent religious displays; or 
• Hold a holiday music program that includes only religious music. 
 
What schools may do 
 
• Schedule school breaks to coincide with religious holidays; 
• Acknowledge religious holidays, as long as activities emphasize secular instruction about 
 religious traditions; and as long as activities include diverse religious traditions; 
• Hold programs that include religious themes, as long as the programs emphasize cultural, rather 
 than spiritual, aspects; and as long as they reflect the diversity of religions and/or traditions; 
• Perform religious music as part of a program that includes secular music or music from a 
 variety of religious traditions; 
• Set up temporary displays about religious holidays, as long as the displays acknowledge the 
 diversity of traditions and are used to teach about the holidays; 
• Hold a performance that features music related to religious holidays, such as Christmas carols 
 and secular seasonal songs, as long as the concert isn’t dominated by religious music; and as 
 long as the concert reflects the diversity of the community. 
• Hold activities related to religious holidays even if somebody might be offended.  As with other 
 curriculum controversies, mere exposure to ideas that may be objectionable to some people 
 does not create a reason for elimination, and schools cannot effectively teach if they are forced 
 to avoid anything controversial. 
 
Tips for Planning Activities 
 
Teachers planning such activities are encouraged to answer the following questions: 
 
Is this activity designed to, or might it have the effect of, either promoting or inhibiting a particular 
religion or religion in general? 
 
How does this activity serve the academic goals of the course or the educational mission of the school?  
 
Will any student or parent be made to feel like an outsider, not a full member of the community, by 
this activity or the way it is being taught or presented? 
 
Do I include activities to teach about diverse religious holidays at various times of the year? 
 
Am I prepared to teach about the religious meaning of this holiday in a way that enriches students’ 
understanding of religion, history or cultures? 
 
When I display student work that contains religious symbols, signs or content, do I include an 
explanation of how this work connects with current studies?  Which Vermont Standard, Vital Result or 
Learning Opportunity is addressed by this activity? 
 

23



X:\WCUUSD\Policies\For Approval\To the board\E46 Memorials WCUUSD.doc                                                                                                 Page 1 
 

 
                                    
WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:          E46  
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 WARNED:          7.10.20  
Board of Directors’ Policy 
 ADOPTED:           
 
 EFFECTIVE:    
 
MEMORIALS   
 
 
Philosophy 
The Washington Central Unified Union School District Board of Directors recognizes that the death of 
a student or staff member is a traumatic event, and that memorial activities, ceremonies, and 
monuments serve an important function in the healing process.  The Board of Directors also recognizes 
that there are many variables that can lead to inequities in the type and placement of memorials, 
including family resources, variations in cultural views and customs, circumstances of death, length of 
attendance, and the popularity of the deceased. 
For these reasons and others, the Board of Directors believes that there should be a common space 
designated in the school or on the school grounds where students or staff who die while enrolled or 
working at the school can be honored.  

Policy 
It is the policy of the WCUUSD that deceased students or staff will be remembered within a common 
memorial location, and that no independent or individual memorials will be erected or placed on the 
school campus. 
Temporary tributes, such as flowers, photographs, and similar memorabilia will be limited to a 
reasonable period of time as determined by the administration. After this period, all items will be 
removed. 

Procedure 
The Board of Directors will charge the administration with developing a common memorial, to be 
approved by the Board at a public meeting.  Each deceased person will be allotted the same amount of 
space within the common memorial.  Individual designs and materials may differ, but must be made of 
durable materials.  All content, including graphics and text, are subject to approval by the 
administration.    
The cost of creating and maintaining the common memorial will be borne by the school.  
Individualized commemorations within the common memorial will be created and paid for by the 
friends and family of the deceased.  If there is no one willing or able to provide an individual 
commemoration, a standard remembrance will be provided by the school. 
Existing memorials will be grandfathered for a period of 12 months from the date of adoption of this 
policy, or for the period previously agreed to when the memorials were erected, but in no case longer 
than 24 months.  The administration will contact the owners or family members for each memorial on 
school grounds as of the date of this policy, and inform them of these removal provisions.  Memorials 
not removed by the applicable dates will be placed in storage for a period of six months.  Memorials 
not claimed after six months will be disposed of. 

24



1/8/2019 Vermont Laws

https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/16/021/00822a 1/3

Searching 2009-2010 Session RETURN TO CURRENT SESSION

The Vermont Statutes Online
Title 16 : Education

Chapter 021 : Maintenance Of Public Schools

(Cite as: 16 V.S.A. § 822a)

§ 822a. Public high school choice

(a) Definitions. In this section:

(1) "High school" means a public school or that portion of a public school that offers
grades 9 through 12 or some subset of those grades.

(2) "Student" means a student's parent or guardian if the student is a minor or under
guardianship and means a student himself or herself if the student is not a minor.

(b) Limits on transferring students. A sending high school board may limit the number of
resident students who transfer to another high school under this section in each year;
provided that in no case shall it limit the potential number of new transferring students to
fewer than five percent of the resident students enrolled in the sending high school as of
October 1 of the academic year in which the calculation is made or 10 students, whichever
is fewer; and further provided that in no case shall the total number of transferring students
in any year exceed 10 percent of all resident high school students or 40 students,
whichever is fewer.

(c) Capacity. On or before February 1 each year, the board of a high school district shall
define and announce its capacity to accept students under this section. The Secretary shall
develop, review, and update guidelines to assist high school district boards to define
capacity limits. Guidelines may include limits based on the capacity of the program, class,
grade, school building, measurable adverse financial impact, or other factors, but shall not
be based on the need to provide special education services.

(d) Lottery.

(1) Subject to the provisions of subsection (f) of this section, if more than the allowable
number of students wish to transfer to a school under this section, then the board of the
receiving high school district shall devise a nondiscriminatory lottery system for
determining which students may transfer.

(2) Subject to the provisions of subsection (f) of this section, if more than the allowable
number of students wish to transfer from a school under this section, then the board of the
sending high school district shall devise a nondiscriminatory lottery system for determining
which students may transfer; provided, however:

(A) a board shall give preference to the transfer request of a student whose
request to transfer from the school was denied in a prior year; and

VERMONT GENERAL ASSEMBLY

25

https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/title/16
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/chapter/16/021
https://legislature.vermont.gov/


1/8/2019 Vermont Laws

https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/16/021/00822a 2/3

(B) a board that has established limits under subsection (b) of this section may
choose to waive those limits in any year.

(e) Application and notification.

(1) A high school district shall accept applications for enrollment until March 1 of the
school year preceding the school year for which the student is applying.

(2) A high school district shall notify each student of acceptance or rejection of the
application by April 1 of the school year preceding the school year for which the student is
applying.

(3) An accepted student shall notify both the sending and the receiving high schools
of his or her decision to enroll or not to enroll in the receiving high school by April 15 of the
school year preceding the school year for which the student has applied.

(4) After sending notification of enrollment, a student may enroll in a school other than
the receiving high school only if the student, the receiving high school, and the high school
in which the student wishes to enroll agree. If the student becomes a resident of a different
school district, the student may enroll in the high school maintained by the new district of
residence.

(5) If a student who is enrolled in a high school other than in the school district of
residence notifies the school district of residence by July 15 of the intent to return to that
school for the following school year, the student shall be permitted to return to the high
school in the school district of residence without requiring agreement of the receiving
district or the sending district.

(f) Enrollment.

(1) An enrolled nonresident student shall be permitted to remain enrolled in the
receiving high school without renewed applications in subsequent years unless:

(A) the student graduates;

(B) the student is no longer a Vermont resident; or

(C) the student is expelled from school in accordance with adopted school policy.

(2) A career technical education (CTE) center serving the region in which a receiving
high school district is located shall be the CTE center in which a nonresident student under
this section is eligible to enroll. The nonresident student shall be eligible to use any
transportation the district provides for resident students attending the CTE center.

(g) Tuition and other costs.

(1) Unless the sending and receiving schools agree to a different arrangement, no
tuition or other cost shall be charged by the receiving district or paid by the sending district
for a student transferring to a different high school under this section; provided, however, a
sending high school district shall pay special education and career technical education
costs for resident students pursuant to the provisions of this title.

26



1/8/2019 Vermont Laws

https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/16/021/00822a 3/3

(2) A student transferring to a different high school under this section shall pay no
tuition, fee, or other cost that is not also paid by students residing in the receiving district.

(3) A district of residence shall include within its average daily membership any
student who transfers to another high school under this section; a receiving school district
shall not include any student who transfers to it under this section.

(h) Special education. If a student who is eligible for and receiving special education
services chooses to enroll in a high school other than in the high school district of
residence, then the receiving high school shall carry out the individualized education
program, including placement, developed by the sending high school district. If the
receiving high school believes that a student not on an individualized education program
may be eligible for special education services or that an existing individualized education
program should be altered, it shall notify the sending high school district. When a sending
high school district considers eligibility, development of an individualized education
program, or changes to a program, it shall give notice of meetings to the receiving high
school district and provide an opportunity for representatives of that district to attend the
meetings and participate in making decisions.

(i) Suspension and expulsion. A sending high school district is not required to provide
services to a resident student during a period of suspension or expulsion imposed by
another high school district.

(j) Transportation. Jointly, the superintendent of each supervisory union shall establish
and update a statewide clearinghouse providing information to students about
transportation options among the high school districts.

(k) Nonapplicability of other laws. The provisions of subsections 824(b) and (c) (amount
of tuition), 825(b) and (c) (maximum tuition rate), and 826(a) (notice of tuition change) and
section 836 (tuition overcharge and undercharge) of this chapter shall not apply to
enrollment in a high school pursuant to this section.

(l) Waiver. If a high school board determines that participation under this section would
adversely affect students in its high school, then it may petition the Secretary for an
exemption. The Secretary's decision shall be final.

(m) Report. Notwithstanding 2 V.S.A. § 20(d), the Secretary shall report annually in
January to the Senate and House Committees on Education on the implementation of
public high school choice as provided in this section, including a quantitative and
qualitative evaluation of the program's impact on the quality of educational services
available to students and the expansion of educational opportunities. (Added 2011, No. 129
(Adj. Sess.), § 34; amended 2013, No. 56, § 4, eff. May 30, 2013; 2013, No. 92 (Adj. Sess.), §§
97, 302, eff. Feb. 14, 2014.)

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40


	9.29.20 WCUUSD Policy Committee Agenda
	6.23.20 WCUUSD Policy Committee Unapproved minutes
	C7 Student_Attendance WCUUSD 6.17.20
	Policy
	Administrative Rules and Procedures
	Administrative Responsibilities

	7.15.2020 WCUUSD Approved Minutes
	C20 Student Conduct Discipline Clean FIrst Reading
	C46 Interrogation_Searches_Students_by_Law_Enforcmt_Other_Non-School_Personnel first readings
	C49 Kindergarten _Entrance_Age WCUUSD First Reading
	D6 Class_Size WCUUSD
	E45 Role_of_Religion_in_Schools WCUUSD
	E46 Memorials WCUUSD
	Vermont Laws
	Model Title IX Policy
	WCUUSD Current Policy



